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Christi Grab
Fwd: LORA Request
August 31, 2023 at 10:28 AM

—

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christi Grab «

Subject: LORA Request ~~ ————
Date: August 31, 2023 at 8:06:06 AM PDT

To: Senate Rules <Senate.Rules@sen.ca.gov>

Dear Senate Committee:

On July 18, 2023 | made a request for copies of Oaths of Office for State Senator Toni Atkins
and one of her staff, Jason Weisz. After an unreasonably long wait, on August 14, 2023, Erika
Contreras responded to my request with improperly redacted documents.

The documents that Ms. Contreras sent had all signatures were redacted. The way to tell if an
oath is properly executed is to see if it is properly signed by the person swearing that oath and
by the person witnessing the oath being administered.

By hiding the signatures, it is impossible to determine whether the oaths were properly
executed. Since you failed to provide an intact copy, you have violated the disclosure law.

The reason that | asked for copies of the oath is because | am filing a Criminal Complaint
against them, and Treason of Oath is one of the charges being filed against Ms. Atkins and
Mr. Weisz. Since Ms. Atkins and Mr. Weisz have been been committing the crimes conspiring
to cover up criminal activities, my default assumption is that Ms. Atkins and Mr. Weisz have
not properly sworn oaths to uphold the state and federal laws. Not signing an oath means they
have falsely posed as a government agent and are subject to prison under Title 18 U.S.C. §
912.

It appears that you have redacted the documents to hide that the oaths were not properly
executed. This makes you a co-conspirator in covering up criminal activities.

I demand unreacted copies within 48-business hours, or else | will add Erika Contreras to the
Criminal Complaint as a co-conspirator.
Regards,

Christine Grab
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